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January 6, 2023 

 

 

 

TO:  Board of Education 

 

FROM: Joanne Rice 

 

RE:  Board of Education Meeting – Tuesday, January 10, 2023 at 7:00 PM 

 

 

There will be a Board of Education meeting on Tuesday, January 10, 2023 at 7:00 PM in the Tiered Classroom at 

Mamaroneck High School. In addition to the short business portion of the agenda there will be a Diversity, 

Equity, Inclusion, Belonging Initiative Report. A copy of the agenda is attached and can be found on Boarddocs   

https://www.boarddocs.com/ny/mufsd/Board.nsf/Public   

                                            

 

cc:       Administrative Council 

            Ms. Mosquera, MTA 

            Ms. Lanza, MTA             

            Mr. Gross, Esq. 

            Mr. Sullivan – LMC-Media 

            LMC-Media    

            Mr. Brugge, Director of Facilities 

            Ms. Stanton, Secretarial Unit 

            Ms. Forte, Secretarial Unit 

            Ms. Smith, CSEA 

            Mr. Genova, Post Road 

            Mr. Bruno, CSEA 

            MTA Office 

            PT Council 
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